KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

144 N. BINKLEY SOLDOTNA, ALASKA 99669-7520
BUSINESS (907) 262-4441 FAX (907) 262-1892

JOHN J. WILLIAMS
MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Grace Merkes, Assembly President
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: John J. Williams, Borough Mayor /- /I

FROM: w@Max Best, Planning Director
rMarcus Mueller, Land Management Agent

WO
DATE: October 2, 2008
RE: Amendment to Ordinance 2008-19-21, Authorizing the Purchase of Land

from R. Dan Green Adjacent to Heritage Place.

Section 7 of this ordinance erroneously authorizes the mayor to pay the sum of $355,500
to Mary L. Green and does not identify the transferee of the borough property. The
funds are to be paid to R. Dan Green and the borough property is to be transferred to
Mary Green. The administration requests that the following amendments be made to
correct Section 7:

SECTION 7. That upon completion of the resubdivision of Lots 9-16, Block 1, Green
Estates Subdivision, Plat 79-62, and vacation of Brooks Circle right-of-
way as described above in Section 1, the mayor is authorized to pay the
sum of $355,500 to Mary-E: R. Dan Green and to transfer property
identified as Lot 6-A Mackey Lake Station Subdivision, according to
plat no. 93-27, Kenai Recording District containing 2.92 acres with a
value of $24,500 to Mary L. Green.




